6/12/24, 8:30 AM State.co.us Executive Branch Mail - RE: Bennett Pit M-2001-038

o b e Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

RE: Bennett Pit M-2001-038

1 message

Joel Bolduc <Joel.Bolduc@martinmarietta.com> Tue, Apr 30, 2024 at 5:09 PM
To: "Gagnon - DNR, Nikie" <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Attached is the stormwater discharge permit. It expired in 2021, we submitted a timely renewal that hasn’t been acted on
yet.

There are three things we are doing to address this pond issue:

1. Obtain a SWSP — we’ll start that process tomorrow

2. Dewater — we would start dewatering tomorrow but CDPHE hasn’t acted on our application from three years ago
requesting dewatering be added to the discharge permit. We are submitting a modification request to get formal
approval to dewater but that will take a few months. Once we get it, we will dewater

3. We are going to start backfilling the pit to reduce the exposed area.

Note that water levels increased after rain events, so | believe most of the water is surface water rather than groundwater.

| am open Tuesday May 21 and Friday May 24, no answer back yet from Martina our plant manager. | should be able to
confirm her attendance in the morning.

Joel

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 2:32 PM

To: Joel Bolduc <Joel.Bolduc@martinmarietta.com>
Subject: Re: Bennett Pit M-2001-038

EXTERNAL SENDER - PLEASE ASSESS AND VERIFY

Hi Joel.

As a follow-up on our conversation regarding the groundwater levels in the Bennett Pit, will you send me a copy of the
discharge permit from CDPHE for the permit file?

For reference, | attached the comment letter from DWR submitted for the last amendment. It confirms that you planned to
evaluate the site to determine if mining below the water table is feasible and could submit a technical revision to proposed
lining the area. | know you are trying to decide on the next steps. In the meantime, as you already know, you will need to
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pump out the water that is in the pit, and also apply for a SWSP to replace the evaporation losses. We can discuss this
more during the inspection next month.

Best regards,

Nikie Gagnon

On Tue, Apr 30, 2024 at 9:44 AM Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us> wrote:
Hi Joel.

Thank you for sending me the latest groundwater data points.

Unfortunately, the 17th doesn't work for me. | can conduct the inspection the following week on Tuesday (May 21),
Thursday afternoon (May 23) or Friday (May 24). Let me know if any of those days work for the plant manager and |
will reach out to the county and let them know which day | plan to be there.

Nikie

On Mon, Apr 29, 2024 at 1:33 PM Joel Bolduc <Joel.Bolduc@martinmarietta.com> wrote:

Plant manager is only available on Thursday May 16", See if that works for you and the county. If not we can check
other dates and times. Thanks!

From: Joel Bolduc

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 12:09 PM

To: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Subject: RE: Bennett Pit M-2001-038

Hi Nikie,

Thank you for the message.

| am free anytime on Tuesday May 14t or Thursday May 16 for a site inspection. | am checking if the plant
manager is available those days, she should be.

Below is the updated groundwater chart. MW-2, MW-3 and MW-4 are adjacent to the creek and MW-1 is further
west (away) from the creek.
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We will get this addressed, I'll let you know how shortly.

Joel

o Bennett Monitoring Well Elevations (feet)

5,310

5,305

5,300

From: Gagnon - DNR, Nikie <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 11:15 AM

To: Joel Bolduc <Joel.Bolduc@martinmarietta.com>
Subject: Bennett Pit M-2001-038

EXTERNAL SENDER — PLEASE ASSESS AND VERIFY

Hi Joel.

| received a call from Adams County today. A neighbor called them about water in the Bennett Pit since last spring.
I'd like to schedule an inspection of the site during the week of May 13. Are you still the person overseeing this site
or should | contact someone else to schedule the inspection?

In the meantime, could someone please check the site and send me an update on the mining activities and how
water is being managed? | know you are monitoring groundwater levels at the site, but this site is not approved for
mining into and exposing groundwater.

Let me know what you find out or if | should talk to someone else at Martin Marietta.

Kind regards,
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Nikie Gagnon

Environmental Protection Specialist
E wz

P 303.866.3567 x8126 | C 720.527.1640 | F 303.832.8106

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

nikie.gagnon@state.co.us | https://www.drms.colorado.gov

3 attachments

@ 2019 0904 COG501862 Stormwater Permit Certification.PDF
153K

@ 2021 0630 COG501862 Permit Application.pdf
1419K

@ 2021 0901 COG501862 Administrative Extension.pdf
156K
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COLORADO

Department of Public
Health & Environment

Dedicated to protecting and improving the health and environment of the people of Colorado

Ben Frei, Secretary
Albert Frei and Sons Inc
PO Box 700

Henderson, CO 80640

TO: Albert Frei and Sons Inc

FROM: WQCD Permits Section 303-692-3517

DATE: 9/1/2021

RE: WQCD CDPS Permit Administrative Extension for COG501862

The Water Quality Control Division received an application from Albert Frei and Sons Inc renewal on 7/2/2021. The
application requests discharge authorization for AFS Bennett Pit aka Bennett Sand and Gravel Pit 2 located at 50000 E
72 Ave Bennett Facility SIC 1442.

The application has been reviewed and is considered complete for the purposes of filing. The Division has not verified
all of the information contained in your application and has relied upon your signed certification to determine that the
information is true, accurate, and complete. No renewal permit has been issued at this time.

In the event that the Division does not issue a renewal permit in advance of the permit expiration date of 12/31/2021,
the expired permit shall be administratively extended and continue in force to the effective date of the new permit.
THIS IS OFFICIAL NOTICE OF YOUR ELIGIBILITY OF ADMINISTRATIVE EXTENSION AND THE PERMIT SHALL BECOME
ADMINISTRATIVELY EXTENDED ON THE DATE FOLLOWING YOUR PERMIT EXPIRATION.

The General Permit will be scheduled for a permit writer to begin the renewal process in the near future. At that
time the Division will contact you to inform you that permit renewal process has started. There may be outreach at
that time to shareholders for input.

Based on the locational information provided in your application we have determined that your discharge would be to
Segment: COSPLSO02b. This discharge designation is solely for permit tracking and work planning purposes. The
Division may evaluate other waterbody segments, particularly downstream segment(s), as part of the permit
development process.

If any of the information submitted in your application is no longer true, accurate, and complete please submit an
application supplement using the form found on the Division’s web site.

We have the following contacts on file, if any of this information changes from the date your application was submitted
until we issue your permit, please send a revised application/change of contacts form

Permittee Contact the person authorized to sign and certify the permit application. This person receives all permit
correspondences [Including invoice; is contacted for any questions relating to the facility; and receives DMRs as
appropriate] and is the person responsible for ensuring compliance with the permit

Ben Frei, Secretary

Albert Frei and Sons Inc

PO Box 700

Henderson, CO 80640

Phone number: 303-289-1837

Email: bfrei@albertfreiandsons.com

4300 Cherry Creek Drive S., Denver, CO 80246-1530 P 303-692-2000 www.colorado.gov/cdphe




Facility Contact (contacted for general inquiries regarding the facility):
Ben Frei, Secretary
Albert Frei and Sons Inc
PO Box 700
Henderson, CO 80640
Phone number: 303-289-1837
Email: bfrei@albertfreiandsons.com

Billing Contact (receives the invoice pertaining to the permit certification):
Aaron Harrington Controler
Albert Frei and Sons Inc
Henderson, CO 80640
Phone number: 303-289-1837
Email: aharrington@albertfreiandsons.com

DMR Contact:
Joel Bolduc, Land and Env Mgr
Albert Frei and Sons Inc
PO Box 700
Henderson, CO 80640
Phone number: 303-913-6583
Email: jbolduc@albertfreiandsons.com

If you have any questions, feel free to contact the Permits Section and refer to the permit number COG501862. We
have detailed email and telephone contact information available on the Division website at the “Division Contacts”.
You may also contact us by calling the permits line at 303-692-3517.

4300 Cherry Creek Drive S., Denver, CO 80246-1530 P 303-692-2000 www.colorado.gov/cdphe
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Dedicated to protecting and improving the health and environment of the people of Colorado

CERTIFICATION TO DISCHARGE UNDER CDPS GENERAL PERMIT COG500000
DISCHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH SAND & GRAVEL MINING AND PROCESSING
(and other Nonmetallic Minerals except fuel)

Certification Number: COG501862
This Certification to Discharge specifically authorizes:

Albert Frei and Sons Inc
to discharge from the facility identified as

AFS Bennett Pit aka Bennett Sand and Gravel Pit 2
to:
Kiowa Creek - South Platte River

Facility Located at: 50000 East 72nd Ave, Bennett, Adams County, CO 80102

Center Point Latitude 39.8203, Longitude -104.394166

Defined Discharge Outfall(s)
Outfall(s) to Surface Lat. L Discharge Outfall(s) Description Receiving Stream
Water at, Long
Outfall Number 39.813041, Stormwater discharge Kiowa Creek
001-A -104.395787 g South Platte River

All discharges must comply with the lawful requirements of federal agencies, municipalities, counties,
drainage districts and other local agencies regarding any discharges to storm drain systems, conveyances, or
other water courses under their jurisdiction.

Stormwater Monitoring Requirements

Permit Limitations and/or Monitoring Requirements apply to outfall 001A as outlined in the Permit in
Part I.C.2 and Parts I.G through 1.Q.

On the effective date of this certification, the Bennett Sand and Gravel Pit 2 is subject to the monitoring
requirements identified below at each discharge point of stormwater from the facility.

A. Visual monitoring, Part I.1.1
Per Part I.1.1 of the permit, the permittee must collect a stormwater sample from each outfall (or a
substantially identical outfall pursuant to Part I.H.1 of the permit) and conduct a visual assessment
of each of these samples once each quarter for the entire permit term.

B. WQBEL/Water Quality Standards, Part |.1.4

Discharges authorized under this permit must be controlled as necessary to meet applicable water
quality standards.

Page 1 of 2
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Stormwater Reporting Requirements

ICIS

Code Description Due date Frequency

The permittee shall submit an annual report to the
00308 division for the reporting period January 1 through February 28 Annual(10)
December 31.

Modified and reissued: 9/4/2019 Effective: 9/4/2019 Expiration Date: 12/31/2021
Modification 2 updates the location of outfall 001A and the facility address.

Modified and reissued: 5/26/2017 Effective: 7/1/2017 Expiration Date: 12/31/2021
Modification 1 transfers permit from Bennett Sand and Gravel to Albert Frei and Sons Inc.

Certification issued: 4/24/2017 Effective: 7/1/2017 Expiration Date: 12/31/2021

This certification under the permit requires that specific actions be performed at designated times. The
certification holder is legally obligated to comply with all terms and conditions of the permit.

Approved by

Erin Scott - Unit Manager

Industrial & Natural Resource Extraction Permitting Unit
Water Quality Control Division
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